

Matai Community Garden Committee meeting Minutes

Wednesday 1 March 7.30 pm

Present: Emma, Jake, Kathryn, Heather

Apologies. Yvonne, Hannah.

1. **Finance:** bank account. \$147.76

Items

1. Comments on successful Christmas party and BBQ
2. Irrigation system. Rainwater to garden needs fine tuning. Need 'full-flow trough valve' from Farmlands \$80 for rainwater to potato patch. Water into tomato bed from rain tank needs a T junction and an inline valve. Ask Hannah for help.
3. Hannah Grape plant? Also, do raspberries need more attention?
- 4 **Neighbours day – 25th March 2:00 – 4:00pm.** Greener Neighbourhoods Chalk board sign in garden. Emma to ask Jamie and KCDC for 'pack' Marketing blitz, Garden brochures. Ask Yvonne for logo. Website, Facebook, Neighbourly website. Email members list of things. Put notice on notice board. Fliers with name address details. HD and Jake. Afternoon tea, bring a plate. Games giant Jenga etc. Kathryn source a junior cricket set. Harvesting corn and tomatoes if ready. . Pot Seeds in newspaper cabbage, cauliflower, Romanesque, silver beet. Tips on looking after pots. Need potting mix --HD Mitre 10. Encourage new members. Lease to be paid in July.
- 5 Next event workshop on 23rd April in school holidays. Return seed pots.
6. AGM in May
7. Meeting closed 8.30 pm.